MEMORANDUM

To:
AFF Nominating Committee

From:
Steve Kelban 

Re:
Andrus Family Branch Representation on AFF Board

Date: 
March 10, 2005

Below is a list of current AFF Board members, and the family branches that they represent.  And below that, we’ve listed the branch representation of the 5 AFF candidates.  

Please note that in many cases, the branch represented is an Andrus “branch by marriage.” In such cases, the 1st generation Andrus branch – to which the branch was married, or from which it descended - is noted in parenthesis. (Hope this is clear.)

Current AFF Board Members



Branch Represented
Peter Benedict, II





Benedict

Caitlin Boger-Hawkins




Hawkins (Andrus)

Mark C. Bradley





Moon (Andrus)

Carra M. Cote






Cote (Thorpe)

L.S. Cameron Griffith





Griffith (Davenport)

Kelly Nowlin






Davenport

Timothy D. Thorpe





Thorpe

Peter Voorhees





Voorhees (Andrus)

Ann Bourne Williams





Williams (Andrus)

Elizabeth Wilson





Griffith (Davenport)

Shari Taylor Wilson





Wilson (Taylor/Andrus)

AFF Candidates





Branch Represented

Erin Andrus 






Andrus 

Davis Milligan Benedict




Benedict

Angela Earley






Earley (Griffith/Davenport)

Robert Rios






Davenport

Laurie Stavisky





Davenport

